



NWB Tools

Valerie Kogvek <valerie.kogvek@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: 2AM-MEA1525 2015 Annual Report - Comments

1 message

Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>
To: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Tue, Sep 13, 2016 at 7:33 AM

Ladies,

I am going to upload this under registry's 2015 Annual Report folder. Please make sure that it is also saved in PR Main.

Please also include Marie-Pier Marcil: marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com in the distro group as contact for Meadowbank file as Manon Turmel will be dedicated to just Mealiadine file from now.

Regards,



Karén Kharatyan, Ph. D- ԵՂՁ ԵՏՈՂՁ

Technical Advisor- Conseiller Technique

Aᑭᓐᓇ ᕿᑐᒃᓂᔪᓯᓗ Δᑲᓰᑦ- Piluaqnaqtuliginigmun Ikayuqti

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT
ᓄᓇᑦ ᐃᓕᓇᑦ ᓐᓂᓕᓐᑦ - NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI

www.nwb-oen.ca

P.O. Box 119

C.P. 119

၈၈၄၆၁၆၁ ၁၁၉

Titigaqavua 119

Gjøa Haven, NU, X0B 1J0

Gjoa Haven (Nunavut), X0B 1J0

▷(75)ᵃ, ᵇ X013 1 J0

Ughuqnuq, NU, X013 110

Tel / Téléphone / ལྷོ་ལྷོ་ / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / ལྷོ་ལྷོ་ / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369

Toll Free / Sans Fee / ᐱᓕᑭᑦᑐᒃᔪᑦ / Akiittuuq : 1-855-521-3745

WARNING - This communication, including any attachments contains confidential information intended only for the addressee(s) noted above. Any unauthorized distribution, copying, or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this by mistake, please notify the sender immediately and delete this message without printing or copying it. Thank you.

AVIS DE CONFIDENTIALITÉ - Ce message, et toute(s) pièce(s) jointe(s) est confidentiel et est à l'usage exclusif du(s) destinataire(s) ci-dessus. Toute autre personne est par la présente avisée qu'il lui est strictement interdit de le diffuser, le distribuer ou le reproduire. Si le destinataire ne peut être joint ou vous est inconnu, veuillez informer l'expéditeur par courriel électronique immédiatement et détruire ce message et toute copie de celui-ci. Merci pour votre collaboration.



 Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Manon Turmel** <manon.turmel@agnicoeagle.com>

Date: Tue, Sep 13, 2016 at 7:21 AM

Subject: RE: 2AM-MEA1525 2015 Annual Report - Comments

To: Karén Kharatyan <karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>, Jamie Quesnel <jamie.quesnel@agnicoeagle.com>, Erika Voyer <erika.voyer@agnicoeagle.com>, Marie-Pier Marcil <marie-pier.marcil@agnicoeagle.com>

Hello Karen,

Please find attached Agnico Eagle's responses to comments forwarded by the NWB regarding the 2015 Annual Report. Responses will be forwarded directly to ECCC and INAC as well.

If there are any issues regarding this submission, do not hesitate to contact Marie-Pier Marcil, Erika Voyer or Jamie Quesnel. From now on, I will be dedicated to Meliadine and Marie-Pier Marcil will be the Senior Environmental Compliance Technician at Meadowbank.

Thank you,

Manon Turmel

From: Karén Kharatyan [mailto:karen.kharatyan@nwb-oen.ca]
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2016 6:50 PM
To: Manon Turmel
Cc: david.abernethy@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca; Melissa.Pinto@canada.ca; Ida Porter
Subject: 2AM-MEA1525 2015 Annual Report - Comments

Hi Manon,

This is to inform you that on August 4, 2016, the Nunavut Water Board (NWB or Board) received comments from Indigenous and Northern Affairs Canada (INAC) and Environment and Climate Change Canada (ECCC) regarding the 2015 Annual Report associated with the water licence 2AM-MEA1525 for Meadowbank Gold Mine Project. Comments are saved in NWB public registry under the following link:

[ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-MEA1525%20Agnico/3%20TECH/1%20GENERAL%20\(B\)/2%20ANNUAL%20RPT/2015/](ftp://ftp.nwb-oen.ca/registry/2%20MINING%20MILLING/2A/2AM%20-%20Mining/2AM-MEA1525%20Agnico/3%20TECH/1%20GENERAL%20(B)/2%20ANNUAL%20RPT/2015/)

From NWB understanding some of comments could be addressed relatively quickly, and some of them could be addressed within the next updates of relevant Plans. At this time, the Board would require that you provide responses/clarifications to NWB and directly to relevant Parties within thirty (30) days by September 11, 2016.

Regards,

www.nwb-oen.ca

Ազխադուն, ՆԱ, ՄՈՅ 110

Merci de penser à l'environnement avant d'imprimer ce courriel / Thank you for thinking of the environment before printing this email



03MN107-AEM response to NWB 2015 Annual Report Comments_Final.pdf

567K